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May 15, 2019
 Scott Courtney
Resource International
9560 Kings Charter Drive
Ashland, VA 23005
RE:  Preliminary Site Plan Application:  Wood Park Court Site Plan
SPR-4-19
HTE Project #:  19-30000014
Dear Mr. Courtney:
This letter is to inform you of the status of your application for site plan approval for the above-captioned project.  The Staff has reviewed your submission, received 5/14/19, and its status is as follows:

1. The application has been accepted for review.  Please use the above captioned SPR number and HTE project number for all items and payments submitted regarding this project.  In order to review agency comment letters and track the status of the review process go to the County’s website: http://hanovercountyvirginia.org/Click2GovPE/index.html for more information.  Use the HTE Project # shown above to access your project.  Select “Select Project” then enter the Project Number from above.  The year will go in the first box and the 8-digit number in the second box.   

2. A Case Management team has been assigned to review your application. Please contact the following team members should you have any questions regarding the status of a department’s review. 
Joshua K. Crump, Planning Department, 804-365-6171, 

Mike Dieter, Public Works, 804-365-6181, and
Justin Weiler, Public Utilities, 804-365-6024.
3. Comments from affected agencies will be sent to you by Friday, May 31, 2019.  A meeting with the staff and the applicant has been scheduled after the conclusion of this review period.  Your staff/applicant meeting has been set for Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 9:30 am.  It will be held in the Planning Conference room located on the 2nd floor of the County Administration Building.  You are encouraged to meet with individual departments prior to the meeting to resolve any issues.  The applicant may waive the staff/applicant meeting if it is unnecessary.  We would advise you to notify the Owner/Developer of this meeting so that he/she may attend the Staff meeting. 
NOTE: Below are some procedures that may offer opportunities to reduce review time and resubmittals for some plans:


In conjunction with the County’s Customer Service Initiative, review comments are now provided farther in advance of the site plan review (staff/applicant) meeting so that the applicant has additional time to review the staff comments and prepare a response.  It is our intent that this extra time provides the applicant time to meet with review agencies to discuss review comments and revise plans so that the staff/applicant meeting can be utilized as a pre-submittal meeting for the 2nd submittal.  It is possible to waive agencies’ involvement in the staff/applicant meeting, as well as to waive the meeting entirely, based on the applicants’ needs; however this waiver of participation will need to be acknowledged by the applicable review agency as well as coordinated with the Planning Department Case Manager at least two days in advance of the scheduled meeting.


Please remember that meetings are 45 minutes in duration and that typically other applicant meetings are scheduled after your session.  Therefore, in order to help us ensure that your meeting is as productive for you as possible, please plan in advance those items which are most important for you to discuss.
4. The following fee must be received by mail or submitted in person by the close of business on Thursday, May 24, 2019:

	Site Plan Base Fee
	$
	1100.00


Please mail or submit in person the required fee and attached Payment Invoice by the deadline noted above.  Checks should be made payable to Hanover County and sent or delivered to the attention of the Planning Department.  If the application fee is received after this date, the application will be considered as filed for the next applicable deadline.

Megan Dalzell is the Project Manager for this case.  Should you have any questions regarding the processing of this application, please feel free to contact her at 804-365-6171 or by e-mail at mdalzell@hanovercounty.gov. 
Please use the SPR Project number and HTE number indicated above to track your application through the review process.  Visit the Hanover County website at www.co.hanover.va.us  and use the E-Gov Online Services link for more information.

If you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Joshua K. Crump
Planner
cc:   David Martin
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